NEWPORT-MESA Unified School District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Dana Black * Dave Brooks * Michael Caollier
Walt Davenport * Martha Fluor * Judy Franco * Karen Yelsey
Jeffrey C. Hubbard, Ed.D., Superintendent

Tane 16, 2009

LSA Associates, Inc.

Ms. Erin Razban

20 Executive Park, Suite 200
Irvine, Ca. 92614-4731

Re:  Newport-Mesa Unified School District - School Impact Analysis
for the Development of Newport Beach City Hall and Park Development Plan

Dear Mr. Razban:

In response to your request, Newport-Mesa Unified School District (District) has determined that
the development of the City Hall and Park Development Plan will have no impact on the
District’s school facilities.

Thank you and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (714) 424-7522.

Sincerely,

A1 4

Ara K. Zareczny
Facilities Analyst

c: Tames Lamond, NMUSD
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